
Re: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100213

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Thu 2026-07-09 12:25 PM

To Wilson, Margaret Mary <MargaretMary.Wilson@southlanarkshire.gov.uk>

 1 attachment (59 KB)

Screenshot 2026-07-09 122151.png;

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its content.

Please see our attached screenshot above. It states which email address it was sent to, as well as the date and time of the email.

If you are unable to locate this email containing our signed mandate and client ID, let us know, and we will provide the said documentation

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm

our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Wilson, Margaret Mary <MargaretMary.Wilson@southlanarkshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 June 2026 6:50 PM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: FW: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100213

Dear Sirs,

I refer to your e-mail below. I have been unable to find any record of your Subject Access Request being received by the Council. Could you please send me a copy of the original email which you sent, and I will ask the Council's IT team to investigate this? Normally your request would be acknowledged within three working days and you may wish to bear this in mind when submitting future requests in an effort to ensure that this does not happen again.

In the meantime, I would also ask that you send a further copy of the Letter of Authority referred to below and proof of your client's identity in order that we can start processing the request.

Yours sincerely,

Margaret Mary Wilson

Legal Services Manager and Data Protection Officer
Administration and Legal Services
Finance and Corporate Resources
South Lanarkshire Council
Council Offices
Almada Street
Hamilton
ML3 0AA

Phone: 01698 454501

Mobile: 07385 032034

E-mail: margaretmary.wilson@southlanarkshire.gov.uk

For electronic service of court/official documents LegalServices@southlanarkshire.gov.uk

Council website: www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk



Contact us via an online
Sign Language Interpreter
Contact Scotland BSL

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk> <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 29 June 2026 13:23

To: DP <dp@southlanarkshire.gov.uk>

Subject: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100213

Dear Sir/Madam

Our Reference: 100213

Our Client: Ms Iris Stein

We are writing to you in relation to the aforementioned client and reference.

We submitted a Data Subject Access Request on 22nd of April 2026, together with a Letter of Authority and the relevant defined period has now expired. Despite this expiry, we have not received any formal request for an extension of time.

As a gesture of goodwill, and in an attempt to negate the need for a formal complaint being issued to the Information Commissioner's Office, we would grant a further 14 days from the date of this correspondence for documents to be provided.

For ease, we would be grateful if you can provide all requested information electronically to evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

Should we not receive the requested information or communication from you we will be issuing a complaint to the ICO without further notice.

We trust this will not be necessary and look forward to receiving the requested information without further delay.

Yours Faithfully

James Lowe
MMA Legal Limited

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519

Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579

Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited.

We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose.

Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

South Lanarkshire Council Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended only for the use of the individual or group named above. If you receive this email in error, please notify your system manager immediately and erase the mail from your system. Any copyright material included with the e-mail should be solely used by its intended recipient and only for the purpose intended. The information contained within the message and any associated files are not necessarily the view of South Lanarkshire Council and do not bind the Council in any legal agreement.

WARNING: While South Lanarkshire Council takes steps to prevent computer viruses from being transmitted via electronic mail attachments, we cannot guarantee that attachments do not contain computer virus code. You are therefore strongly advised to undertake anti-virus checks prior to accessing the attachment to this electronic mail. South Lanarkshire Council grants no warranties regarding performance use or quality of any attachment and undertakes no liability for loss or damage howsoever caused. South Lanarkshire Council may monitor the content of e-mails sent and received via its network for the purpose of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures.